

Private University Estd. in Karnataka State by Act No. 41 of 2013 Examination Department

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023



TABLE OF CONTENTS

SI.No	Particulars	Page No
1	Introduction	1
2	Academic Calendar	1
3	Board of Examinations (BoE)	1
4	Examination and Result Declaration dates	2
5	Grade Review Committee	3 – 21
6	Unfair Means and Malpractice Committee (UMMC)	22
7	Declaration of Result	23 – 24
8	Grade Appeal	24 – 25
9	Examination Automation	26
10	Examination Reforms	26



Controller of Examinations
PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY
Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelahanka
Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, India

REGISTRAR Registrar A

1. Introduction

The Examination Department at Presidency University, Bangalore is governed by Presidency University Academic and Examination Regulations and . The Examination Department id headed by the Controller of Examinations. The Department offers efficient and quality services to the students and has secured systems and processes.

The guiding principles of Presidency University examination Department are:

- a. Continuous and internal evaluation system
- b. Absolute confidentiality of question papers
- c. Zero tolerance for malpractice
- d. Timely delivery of results and
- e. Transparency

2. Academic Calendar

Academic Calendar is issued by the University right before the commencement of academic session. Examination is notified through Academic Calendar for both odd and even semesters. A detailed Examination Calendar is prepared by the Examination Department based on the Academic Calendar.

The examination including practical's for academic session 2o2L-22 is given below:

S.No	Examination	Last Instruction Day	Examination Schedule
1	Odd (Fall) Semester	31 st December 2022	5 th January 2023 – 25 th January 2023
2	Even (Winter) Semester	22 nd May 2023	7 th June 2023 - 23rd August 2023

The Examination Department has number of different activities throughout the academic session. Examination Department prepares Calendar of Examinations Activities and all examination activities are monitored for compliance.

3. Board of Examinations (BoE)

The Board of Examinations shall be the authority for conducting the examinations and making policy decisions in regard to organizing and holding examinations, improving the system of examinations, appointing paper setters, examiners, moderators and also processing and declaration of results.

The Board of Examinations shall consist of the following members:

a) Vice Chancellor

b) Pro Vice-Chancellor:c) Dean (Academics), Dean (Research), All Deans of Schools

d) Six Professors / Associate Professors drawn from different Schools / Departments / Disciplines / Centers (by rotation)

Two External members for period of two academic years

f) Controller of Examinations:

Chairperson

Member

Members

Members

JENCY U

REGISTMe massatrar

Controller of Examinations
PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY
Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelahanka
Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, India

4. Examination and Results Declaration Dates

S.No	Academic Year	School	Batch	Date of end of even semester /year end examination	Date of Announcement of Last Results
1	2022-2023	SOE	2019	15-Jun-23	20-Jun-23
2	2022-2023	SOE	2020	23-Jun-23	12-Jul-23
3	2022-2023	SOE	2021	23-Jun-23	12-Jul-23
4	2022-2023	SOE	2022	23-Jun-23	12-Jul-23
5	2022-2023	SOE	2021	31-May-23	07-Jun-23
6	2022-2023	SOE-PG	2022	23-Aug-23	01-Sep-23
7	2022-2023	SOL	2018	15-Jun-23	06-Jul-23
8	2022-2023	SOL	2019	19-Jun-23	06-Jul-23
9	2022-2023	SOL	2020	21-Jun-23	06-Jul-23
10	2022-2023	SOL	2021	19-Jun-23	06-Jul-23
11	2022-2023	SOL	2022	21-Jun-23	06-Jul-23
12	2022-2023	SOL	2022	20-Jul-23	31-Jul-23
13	2022-2023	SOM-PG	2021	31-May-23	07-Jun-23
14	2022-2023	SOM-PG	2022	28-Jul-23	11-Aug-23
15	2022-2023	SOM	2020	01-Jun-23	07-Jun-23
16	2022-2023	SOM	2021	16-Jun-23	06-Jul-23
17	2022-2023	SOM	2022	21-Jun-23	06-Jul-23
18	2022-2023	SOC	2020	01-Jun-23	07-Jun-23
19	2022-2023	SOC	2021	16-Jun-23	06-Jul-23
20	2022-2023	SOC	2022	23-Jun-23	12-Jul-23
21	2022-2023	SOD	2019	30-Jun-23	05-Jul-23
22	2022-2023	SOD	2020	21-Jun-23	06-Jul-23
23	2022-2023	SOD	2021	22-Jun-23	06-Jul-23
24	2022-2023	SOD	2022	22-Jun-23	06-Jul-23
25	2022-2023	SOMS	2021	19-Jun-23	06-Jul-23
26	2022-2023	SOMS	2022	16-Jun-23	06-Jul-23
27	2022-2023	SOIS	2020	09-Jun-23	21-Jun-23
28	2022-2023	SOIS	2021	16-Jun-23	06-Jul-23
29	2022-2023	SOIS	2022	14-Jun-23	06-Jul-23

The average number of days for the declaration of results: 11 days

PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY FREE Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelahan Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, India

5. Grade Review Committee





PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY

Private University Estd. in Karnataka State by Act No. 41 of 2013

Ref No: PU/COE/GRC/ Winter Sem 2022-23/003

Meeting of the Grading Review Committee (GRC)

(Ref.: Academic Regulations, 2017 Clause 10.5)

Minutes of Meeting

Venue:

University Campus-Office of Vice Chancellor

Time:

02.30 PM

Date:

07 June 2023 (Wednesday)

Members Present:

Dr. D Subhakar

Vice Chancellor

Chairperson

Dr. A M Surendra Kumar

Pro Vice Chancellor

Member

Dr. Muddu Vinay

Pro Vice Chancellor

Member

Dr. Shilpa Mehta

Dean, Academics

Commerce

Member

Dr. Vinay Joshi Chandniwala

Associate Dean, School of

Member

Dr. Sridhar

Controller of Examinations

Convener

The Vice Chancellor welcomed the members present and recommended that the agenda circulated, be taken as read.

Discussed and resolved as under.

Agenda 1

To scrutinize the Results of End Term Final Examinations, June 2023, 2020-2023 (Bachelor of Commerce - VI Semester) for School of Commerce.

 $\hbox{\it ``Resolved'$ that the Grading Review Committee has gone through the grading process and the grades}$

awarded to students by various Instructors-in-charge and recommend the approval of the final

Controller of Examinations

PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY

Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelahanka Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, India

Page 4 of 26

grades for declaration of the results of various courses offered by School of Commerce 2020-2023 (Bachelor of Commerce - VI Semester) End Term Final Examinations, June 2023.

The Committee suggested that Dean of the schools / HoD's need to address the academic concerns reflected in the results through appropriate measures such as remedial classes, reinforcement sessions etc., care should also be taken to ensure that students in the border levels of the CGPA are given enough academic support to clear their grades.

Dr. Sridhar	Controller of Examinations	Convener	Sweet
Dr. Vinay Joshi Chandniwala	Associate Dean, School of Commerce	Member	O Don
Dr. Shilpa Mehta	Dean, Academics	Member	St
Dr. Muddu Vinay	Pro Vice Chancellor	Member	
Dr. A M Surendra Kumar	Pro Vice Chancellor	Member	In line
Dr. D Subhakar	Vice Chancellor	Chairperson	Som

Controller of Examinations ARIAN PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY

Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelahanka Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, India

Page 5 of 26

Page 2 of 2



PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY

Private University Estd. in Karnataka State by Act No. 41 of 2013

Ref No: PU/COE/GRC/ Winter Sem 2022-23/008

Meeting of the Grading Review Committee (GRC)

(Ref.: Academic Regulations, 2017 Clause 10.5)

Minutes of Meeting

Venue:

University Campus-Office of Vice Chancellor

Time:

03.00 PM

Date:

05 July 2023 (Wednesday)

Members Present:

Dr. D Subhakar

Vice Chancellor

Chairperson

Dr. A M Surendra Kumar

Pro Vice Chancellor

Member

Dr. Shilpa Mehta

Dean, Academics

Member

Dr. Ashok Itagi

HOD, SOD

Member

Dr. Sridhar

Controller of Examinations

Convener

The Vice Chancellor welcomed the members present and recommended that the agenda circulated, be taken as read.

Discussed and resolved as under.

Agenda 1

To scrutinize the Results of End Term Final Examinations, January 2023, 2019-2023 Batch Bachelor of Design (VII Semester) for School of Design.

"Resolved that the Grading Review Committee has gone through the grading process and the grades awarded to students by various Instructors-in-charge and recommend the approval of the final grades for declaration of the results of various courses offered by School of Design 2019-2023 Batch

Bachelor of Design (VII Semester) End Term Final Examinations, January 2023

COE A SANGALOTE

Controller of Examinations
PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY
Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelahanka
Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, India

Page 6 of 26

The Committee suggested that Dean of the schools / HoD's need to address the academic concerns reflected in the results through appropriate measures such as remedial classes, reinforcement sessions etc., care should also be taken to ensure that students in the border levels of the CGPA are given enough academic support to clear their grades.

Carried Unanimously

Dr. Sridhar	Controller of Examinations	Convener	Swilliam
Dr. Ashok Itagi	HOD, SOD	Member	Cliteranos'.
Dr. Shilpa Mehta	Dean, Academics	Member	
Dr. A M Surendra Kumar	Pro Vice Chancellor	Member	bo his
Dr. D Subhakar	Vice Chancellor	Chairperson	Special

SHANGALOW.

Controller of Examinations
PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY
Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelahanka
Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, (India

Page 2 of 2

REGISTRAR



Ref No: PU/COE/GRC/ Winter Sem 2022-23/005

Meeting of the Grading Review Committee (GRC)

(Ref.: Academic Regulations, 2017 Clause 10.5)

Minutes of Meeting

Venue:

University Campus-Office of Vice Chancellor

Time:

03.00 PM

Date:

20 June 2023 (Tuesday)

Members Present:

Dr. D Subhakar

Vice Chancellor

Chairperson

Dr. A M Surendra Kumar

Pro Vice Chancellor

Member

Dr. Shilpa Mehta

Dean Academics

Member

Dr. Abdul Sharief

Dean, School of Engineering

Member

Dr. Sridhar

Controller of Examinations

Convener

The Vice Chancellor welcomed the members present and recommended that the agenda circulated, be taken as read.

Discussed and resolved as under.

Agenda 1

To scrutinize the Results of End Term Final Examinations, June 2023, 2019-2023 Batch Bachelor of Technology (VIII Semester) for School of Engineering

"Resolved that the Grading Review Committee has gone through the grading process and the grades awarded to students by various Instructors-in-charge and recommend the approval of the final grades for declaration of the results of various courses offered by School of Engineering 2019-2023 Batch Bachelor of Technology (VIII Semester) End Term Final Examinations, June 2023

COE *

Controller of Examinations
PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY
Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelahanka
Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, India

Page 8 of 26

Page 1 of 2

REGISTRAR

The Committee suggested that Dean of the schools / HoD's need to address the academic concerns reflected in the results through appropriate measures such as remedial classes, reinforcement sessions etc., care should also be taken to ensure that students in the border levels of the CGPA are given enough academic support to clear their grades.

Carried Unanimously

Dr. Sridhar	Controller of Examinations	Convener	Surallise !
 Dr. Abdul Sharief	Dean, School of Engineering	Member	10 C
Dr. Shilpa Mehta	Dean Academics	Member	94 1.1
Dr. A M Surendra Kumar	Pro Vice Chancellor	Member	on ins
Dr. D Subhakar	Vice Chancellor	Chairperson	Dressen



Controller of Examinations
PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY
Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelawa Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka Karataka Karnataka Karnat

Page 2 of 2



PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY

Private University Estd. in Karnataka State by Act No. 41 of 2013

Ref No: PU/COE/GRC/ Winter Sem 2022-23/006

Meeting of the Grading Review Committee (GRC)

(Ref.: Academic Regulations, 2017 Clause 10.5)

Minutes of Meeting

Venue:

University Campus-Office of Vice Chancellor

Time:

03.30 PM

Date:

20 June 2023 (Tuesday)

Members Present:

Dr. D Subhakar

Vice Chancellor

Chairperson

Dr. A M Surendra Kumar

Pro Vice Chancellor

Science Engineering

Member

Dr. Shilpa Mehta

Dean Academics

Member

Dr. Sameeruddin Khan

Dean, School of Computer

Member

Dr. Sridhar

Controller of Examinations

Convener

The Vice Chancellor welcomed the members present and recommended that the agenda circulated, be taken as read.

Discussed and resolved as under.

Agenda 1

To scrutinize the Results of End Term Final Examinations, June 2023, 2019-2023 Batch Bachelor of Technology (VIII Semester) for School of Computer Science Engineering

"Resolved that the Grading Review Committee has gone through the grading process and the grades awarded to students by various Instructors-in-charge and recommend the approval of the final grades for declaration of the results of various courses offered by School of Computer Science

COE **

Controller of Examinations
PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY

Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelahanka Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, India Page 1 of 2

Engineering 2019-2023 Batch Bachelor of Technology (VIII Semester) End Term Final Examinations, June 2023.

The Committee suggested that Dean of the schools / HoD's need to address the academic concerns reflected in the results through appropriate measures such as remedial classes, reinforcement sessions etc., care should also be taken to ensure that students in the border levels of the CGPA are given enough academic support to clear their grades.

Carried Unanimously

Dr. Sridhar	Controller of Examinations	Convener	Swedding
Dr. Sameeruddin Khan	Dean, School of Computer Science Engineering	Member	oney have
Dr. Shilpa Mehta	Dean Academics	Member	J.L
Dr. A M Surendra Kumar	Pro Vice Chancellor	Member	do she
Dr. D Subhakar	Vice Chancellor	Chairperson	Joung

COE A BANGALCIA

Controller of Examinations
PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY
Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelahanka
Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, India



Ref No: PU/COE/GRC/ Winter Sem 2022-23/001

Meeting of the Grading Review Committee (GRC)

(Ref.: Academic Regulations, 2017 Clause 10.5)

Minutes of Meeting

Venue:

University Campus-Office of Vice Chancellor

Time:

02.00 PM

Date:

07 June 2023 (Wednesday)

Members Present:

Dr. D Subhakar

Vice Chancellor

Chairperson

Dr. A M Surendra Kumar

Pro Vice Chancellor

Member

Dr. Shilpa Mehta

Dean Academics

Member

Dr. Abdul Sharief

Dean, School of Engineering

Member

Dr. Sameeruddin Khan

Dean, School of Computer

Member

Science Engineering

Dr. Sridhar

Controller of Examinations

Convener

REGISTRAR

The Vice Chancellor welcomed the members present and recommended that the agenda circulated, be taken as read.

Discussed and resolved as under.

Agenda 1

To scrutinize the Results of End Term Final Examinations, June 2023, 2021-2023 Batch Master of Technology (IV Semester) for School of Engineering & School of Computer Science Engineering.

"Resolved that the Grading Review Committee has gone through the grading process and the grades awarded to students by various Instructors-in-charge and recommend the approval of the final

grades for declaration of the results of various courses offered by School of Engineering a School of

Page 1 of 2

Controller of Examinations
PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY
Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelahanka
Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, India

Page 12 of 26

Computer Science Engineering 2021-2023 Batch Master of Technology (IV Semester) End Term Final Examinations, June 2023.

The Committee suggested that Dean of the schools / HoD's need to address the academic concerns reflected in the results through appropriate measures such as remedial classes, reinforcement sessions etc., care should also be taken to ensure that students in the border levels of the CGPA are given enough academic support to clear their grades.

Carried Unanimously

			midlian
Dr. Sridhar	Controller of Examinations	Convener	- Omes /
Dr. Abdul Sharief	Dean, School of Engineering	Member	1
Dr. Sameeruddin Khan	Dean, School of Computer Science Engineering	Member 0	Law Kaw
Dr. Shilpa Mehta	Dean Academics	Member	At .
Dr. A M Surendra Kumar	Pro Vice Chancellor	Member	for My
Dr. D Subhakar	Vice Chancellor	Chairperson	Donn

COE TY

Controller of Examinations
PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY

Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelahanka Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, India

Page 13 of 26

Page 2 of 2



Ref No: PU/COE/GRC/ Winter Sem 2022-23/007

Meeting of the Grading Review Committee (GRC)

(Ref.: Academic Regulations, 2017 Clause 10.5)

Minutes of Meeting

Venue:

University Campus-Office of Vice Chancellor

Time:

02.30 PM

Date:

21 June 2023 (Wednesday)

Members Present:

Dr. D Subhakar

Vice Chancellor

Chairperson

Dr. A M Surendra Kumar

Pro Vice Chancellor

Member

Dr. Shilpa Mehta

Dean, Academics

Member

Dr. Md Sameeruddin Khan

Dean, School of Information Science

Member

Dr. Sridhar

Controller of Examinations

Convener

The Vice Chancellor welcomed the members present and recommended that the agenda circulated, be taken as read.

Discussed and resolved as under.

Agenda 1

To scrutinize the Results of End Term Final Examinations, January 2023, 2020-2023 Batch Bachelor of Computer Applications (V Semester) for School of Information Science.

"Resolved that the Grading Review Committee has gone through the grading process and the grades awarded to students by various Instructors-in-charge and recommend the approval of the final grades for declaration of the results of various courses offered by School of Information

COE A SANGALC

Controller of Examinations
PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY

Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelahanka Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, India Science 2020-2023 Batch Bachelor of Computer Applications (V Semester) End Term Final Examinations, January 2023.

The Committee suggested that Dean of the schools / HoD's need to address the academic concerns reflected in the results through appropriate measures such as remedial classes, reinforcement sessions etc., care should also be taken to ensure that students in the border levels of the CGPA are given enough academic support to clear their grades.

Carried Unanimously

Dr. Sridhar	Controller of Examinations	Convener	Surved Saar
Dr. Md Sameeruddin Khan	Dean, School of Information Science	Member	and tou
Dr. Shilpa Mehta	Dean, Academics	Member	Sit -
Dr. A M Surendra-Kumar	Pro-Vice Chancellor	Member	to me
Dr. D Subhakar	Vice Chancellor	Chairperson	Down

COE TY SANGALCIAL



PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY

Private University Estd. in Karnataka State by Act No. 41 of 2013

Ref No: PU/COE/GRC/ Winter Sem 2022-23/002

Meeting of the Grading Review Committee (GRC)

(Ref.: Academic Regulations, 2017 Clause 10.5)

Minutes of Meeting

Venue:

University Campus-Office of Vice Chancellor

Time:

02.00 PM

Date:

07 June 2023 (Wednesday)

Members Present:

Dr. D Subhakar

Vice Chancellor

Chairperson

Dr. A M Surendra Kumar

Pro Vice Chancellor

Member

Dr. Muddu Vinay

Pro Vice Chancellor

Member

Dr. Shilpa Mehta

Dean Academics

Member

Dr. K Krishna Kumar

Associate Dean, School of

Member

Management

Dr. Sridhar

Controller of Examinations

Convener

The Vice Chancellor welcomed the members present and recommended that the agenda circulated, be taken as read.

Discussed and resolved as under.

Agenda 1

To scrutinize the Results of End Term Final Examinations, June 2023, 2021-2023 Batch Master of Business Administration (IV Semester) for School of Management

"Resolved that the Grading Review Committee has gone through the grading process and the grades awarded to students by various Instructors-in-charge and recommend the approval of the final

COE SANGALCIÓN

Controller of Examinations PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY

Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelahanka Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, India

Page 16 of 26

Page 1 of 2

grades for declaration of the results of various courses offered by School of Management 2021-2023

Batch Master of Business Administration (IV Semester) End Term Final Examinations, June 2023.

The Committee suggested that Dean of the schools / HoD's need to address the academic concerns reflected in the results through appropriate measures such as remedial classes, reinforcement sessions etc., care should also be taken to ensure that students in the border levels of the CGPA are given enough academic support to clear their grades.

Carried Unanimously

			Sundly
Dr. Sridhar	Controller of Examinations	Convener	Suman
Dr. K Krishna Kumar	Associate Dean, School of Management	Member	- Juni
Dr. Shilpa Mehta	Dean Academics	Member	St.
Dr. Muddu Vinay	Pro Vice Chancellor	Member	
Dr. A M Surendra Kumar	Pro Vice Chancellor	Member	Ja Sant
Dr. D Subhakar	Vice Chancellor	Chairperson	Sound

COE **

Controller CONTINUE PRESIDENCY UNIVER PRESIDENCY UNIVER PRESE 2 of 2
Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelananka
Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, India



Ref No: PU/COE/GRC/ Winter Sem 2022-23/004

Meeting of the Grading Review Committee (GRC)

(Ref.: Academic Regulations, 2017 Clause 10.5)

Minutes of Meeting

Venue:

University Campus-Office of Vice Chancellor

Time:

02.30 PM

Date:

07 June 2023 (Wednesday)

Members Present:

Dr. D Subhakar	Vice Chancellor	Chairperson
----------------	-----------------	-------------

Dr. A M Surendra Kumar	Pro Vice Chancellor	Member
Dr. Muddu Vinay	Pro Vice Chancellor	Member

Dr. Shilpa Mehta Dean, Academics Member

Dr. Vinay Joshi Chandniwala

Associate Dean, School of
Commerce

Member

Dr. Sridhar Controller of Examinations Convener

The Vice Chancellor welcomed the members present and recommended that the agenda circulated, be taken as read.

Discussed and resolved as under-

Agenda 1

To scrutinize the Results of End Term Final Examinations, June 2023, 2020-2023 (Bachelor of Business Administration - VI Semester) for School of Management.

"Resolved that the Grading Review Committee has gone through the grading process and the grades awarded to students by various Instructors-in-charge and recommend the approval of the final



Controller of Examinations of 2
PRESIDENCY UNIVERSIDENCY UNIVERSITE UNIVERSIDENCY UNIVERSITE UNIVERSI UNIVERSITE UNIVERSITE UNIVERSITE UNIVERSITE UNIVERSITE UNIVERSIT

grades for declaration of the results of various courses offered by School of Management 2020-2023 (Bachelor of Business Administration - VI Semester) End Term Final Examinations, June 2023.

The Committee suggested that Dean of the schools / HoD's need to address the academic concerns reflected in the results through appropriate measures such as remedial classes, reinforcement sessions etc., care should also be taken to ensure that students in the border levels of the CGPA are given enough academic support to clear their grades.

Carried Unanimously

Dr. Sridhar	Controller of Examinations	Convener	Swilliam
Dr. Vinay Joshi Chandniwala	Associate Dean, School of Commerce	Member	Max
Dr. Shilpa Mehta	Dean, Academics	Member	27
Dr. Muddu Vinay	Pro Vice Chancellor	Member	
Dr. A M Surendra Kumar	Pro Vice Chancellor	Member	for the
Dr. D Subhakar	Vice Chancellor	Chairperson	Decin

COE *

Controller of Examination PRESIDENCY UNITED TY

Ittagalpura, Rajanakurite, Yelanda Page 2 of 2

Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, wala



PRESIDENCY UNIVERSIT

Private University Estd. in Karnataka State by Act No. 41 of 2013

Ref No: PU/COE/GRC/ Winter Sem 2022-23/009

Meeting of the Grading Review Committee (GRC)

(Ref.: Academic Regulations, 2017 Clause 10.5) Minutes of Meeting

Venue:

University Campus-Office of Vice Chancellor

Time:

03.00 PM

Date:

24 June 2023 (Saturday)

Members Present:

Dr. D Subhakar

Vice Chancellor

Chairperson

Dr. A M Surendra Kumar

Pro Vice Chancellor

Member

Dr. Shilpa Mehta

Dean, Academics

Member

Dr. Sandeep Desai

HOD, SOL

Member

Dr. S. Sridhar

Controller of Examinations

Convener

The Vice Chancellor welcomed the members present and recommended that the agenda circulated, be taken as read.

Discussed and resolved as under.

Agenda 1

To scrutinize the Results of End Term Final Examinations, January 2023, 2018-2023 Batch Bachelor of Law (X Semester) for School of Law.

"Resolved that the Grading Review Committee has gone through the grading process and the grades awarded to students by various Instructors-in-charge and recommend the approval of the final grades for declaration of the results of various courses offered by School of Law 2018-2023 Batch

Bachelor of Law (X Semester) End Term Final Examinations, January 2023.

Controller of Examinations PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY

Page 20 of 26

Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelahanka

Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, India

The Committee suggested that Dean of the schools / HoD's need to address the academic concerns reflected in the results through appropriate measures such as remedial classes, reinforcement sessions etc., care should also be taken to ensure that students in the border levels of the CGPA are given enough academic support to clear their grades.

Carried Unanimously

Dr. S. Sridhar	Controller of Examinations	Convener	_ Swallson
 Dr. Sandeep Desai	HOD, SOL	Member	Sugar
Dr. Shilpa Mehta	Dean, Academics	Member	Stiff
Dr. A M Surendra Kumar	Pro Vice Chancellor	Member	m line
Dr. D Subhakar	Vice Chancellor	Chairperson	Sound

Controller of Examinations PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte relahaoka

REGISTRAR

Bengaluru-560 064. Karnet

Page 2 of 2

6. Unfair Means and Malpractice Committee (UMMC)



PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY

Private University Estd. in Karnataka State by Act No. 41 of 2013

UNFAIR MEANS AND MALPRACTICE COMMITTEE (UMMC)

For the Academic Year 2022-2023

(As per Examination Regulations, 2017 Clause No.14)

The Unfair Means and Malpractice Committee (UMMC) shall consist of the following members for the Academic Year 2022-2023:

	Name	Designation	Membership
1.	Dr. Thivakaran T K	Professor, Computer Science Engineering	Chairperson
2.	Dr. Anil Gowda	Associate Professor, School of Management	Member
3.	Dr. G N Lokesh	Associate Professor, School of Engineering	Member
4.	Dr.Blessed Prince	Associate Professor, School of Engineering	Member
5.	Dr.Shilpa Mehta	Professor, Electronics and Communication Engineering	Member
6.	Ms.Sakshi Pandey	Assistant Professor, School of Law	Member
7.	Dr.Pradeep Kumar	Assistant Professor, School of Commerce	Member
8.	Dr.Pyali	Assistant Professor, School of Law	Member
9.	Mr.Melwin	Assistant Professor, School of Design	Member
10.	Dr. Madhusudhan M	Assistant Professor, Mechanical Engineering	Member Secretary

Controller of Examinations

Dr. D Subhakar Vice Chanceller

REGISTRAR

Controller of Examinations PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY

Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelahanka Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, India

Page 22 of 26

7. Declaration of Result

The Controller of Examinations will announce the results of the students in each semester after the approval results and grades in the Grade Review Committee. The results of final semester graduating students:

		Final Semester	Number of Students
S.No	Programme	Appeared	Passed and Eligible
		Students	for Degree
1	B.Com (Hons.)	51	42
2	B.Com (Professional)	46	40
3	B.Des. (Communication Design)	8	8
4	B.Des. (Space Design)	4	4
5	B.Des. (Fashion Design)	4	3
6	B.Des. (Product Design)	10	10
7	B.Tech (Civil Engineering)	103	95
8	B.Tech (Computer and Communication Engineering)	69	64
9	B.Tech (Computer Engineering)	228	219
10	B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)	788	758
11	B.Tech (Electrical and Electronics Engineering)	64	62
12	B.Tech (Electronics and Communication Engineering)	392	384
13	B.Tech (Electronics and Computer Engineering)	27	24
14	B.Tech (Information Science and Engineering)	198	186
15	B.Tech (Information Science and Technology)	161	145
16	B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)	138	120
17	B.Tech (Petroleum Engineering)	61	44
18	M. Tech. (Artificial Intelligence)	6	6
19	M. Tech. (Building and Construction Technology)	14	14
20	M. Tech. (Data Science)	7	7
21	M. Tech. (Embedded System and VLSI)	3	3
22	M.Tech. (Product Design and Development)	3	3
23	ВСА	58	47
24	BCA (Augmented Reality and Virtual Reality)	17	15
25	BCA (Gaming and Graphics)	26	21
26	B.A., LL.B. (Hons.)	68	60
27	B.Com., LL.B. (Hons.)	17	11
28	BBA., LL.B. (Hons.)	77	64
29	LL.M (Intellectual Property Rights)	.12	12,000
30	LL.M (Technology Law)	5	REGISTRAR

COE TY BANGALCH

Controller of Examinations
PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY

Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelahanka Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, India

	Pass Percentage	91.	54%
	Grand Total	3877	3549
41	MBA (Logistics and Supply Chain Management)	69	62
40	MBA (E-Business Management)	28	25
39	MBA (Digital Marketing)	44	41
38	MBA (Business Analytics)	84	80
37	MBA	550	523
36	BBA (Financial Technology)	12	9
35	BBA (E-Commerce & Supply Chain Management)	31	21
34	BBA (Digital Marketing)	40	30
33	BBA (Business Analytics)	46	36
32	BBA (Aviation Management)	97	70
31	BBA	211	176

8. Grade Appeal

After declaration of results, if any student is having a grievance about the grade(s) awarded, he/she shall approach the concerned HOD/Dean with a written request for review of the grade awarded in a Course (or Courses) within five (05) University working days from the date of declaration of the results of the End Term Final Examinations as per clause no. 13 of academic regulations.

Consolidated table showing the number of complaints/grievances received for the academic year 2022-2023:

S.No	Roll No	Name of the student		
1	20221BAJ0012	TAUQIR FAROOQ SHOLA		
2	20211CBD0064	SYED ZEESHAN		
3	20211CSE0884	KAKARLA MANOJ KUMAR		
4	20201IST0051	KEERTHANA V		
5	20201ISE0095	HEMANTH KUMAR D M		
6	20201CST0175	SYED BILAL		
7	20191CSE0315	MANJULURI NIKHIL		
8	20191CSE0425	PEDDIREDDY BHAVATHEJ REDDY		
9	20181BBL0052	SHIKHAR PAREEK		
10	20181BBL0060	SUNIL M B	- 1	0
_ 11	20211CSE0679	Sudheshna		Contre
	CY UNIL			PRESID

PRESIDENC MILERSITY
Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelahanka
Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, India

	Percentage	0.14%
opung	evaluation	40
	l number of students grievance redressal for	48
in	the examinations	35315
	o of students appeared	
48	20211EEE0041	NAYANI POORNACHANDAN ROYAL
47	20211CAl0084	HT KAUSHIK MIREDDY
46	20211ISR0015	SYED YUSUF HUSSAIN
45	20211CAI0132	LIPIKA DEVAIAH
44	20211PET0026	PATEL MOHAMMED ADNAN MOHAMMED GOUS
43	20191ECE9004	MALASANI VENKATA AVINASH
42	20191ISE0157	SHEETHAL NATH S
41	20221ECE0220	SONUS
40	20221CSG0070	SUMITH DAYANAND HIREMATH
39	20221CSD0146	CHARAN GOWDA.H.V
38	20221CSD0116	SANKARSHANA DESAI
37	20221CAI0151	SUSHANTH H P
36	20221CAI0132	SANGEETHA E
35	20221CAI0128	SADIK PASHA S
34	20221CSE0690	MANJUNATHA ROYAL B S
33	20221COM0203	VINOD
32	20221CSD0152	SANJITH K A
31	20221PET0008	AYAN A
30	20221CSE0750	VASEEMTS
29	20221COM0222	MOHAMMED KAIF KHAN N
28	20221CSD0062	SANJANA DESHPANDE
27	20221BAV0052	MRIDHUL M
26	20221BBA0001	PIYUSH PRAFUL MALEKOPMATH
25	20221BBA0060	MOHIT KUMAR KANU
24	20221BBA0053	SIMRAN KHATIWADA
23	20221BCH0080	PARAKALA DILEEP KUMAR
22	20211BBA0261	RADARAPU AVINASH
21	20211BBA0246	ARYAN DHAWAN
20	20211BBA0159	KOMMAWAR ATHARVA
19	20211BBA0148	VALLE KASHYAP
18	20211BBA0167	SUBHROJOYTI SARKAR
17	20211BBA0076	KONDREDDY ROHITH KUMAR REDDY
16	20201BBB0003	AGAM WADHWA
15	20212MBA0441	GANESHS
14	20212MBA0377	HARSHITH GOWDA P
13	20212MBA0215	RAKSHITH S

COE

Page 25 of 26

PRESIDENCY
Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelahanka
Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, India

9, Examination Automation

The purpose of examination automation is to streamline and improve the entire examination process by leveraging technology to handle various tasks and activities traditionally performed manually.

Presidency University, Bangalore conducts examination based on the approved regulations. The regulations provide complete details about course credits, conduct of internal assessment and end semester examination pattern, question paper pattern, passing minimum, grade computation and Award of letter grades and classification of the degree awarded.

Presidency University, Bangalore Automation Suite is a quality product integrated from three top notch companies, viz., CAMU, INPODs and BeeS Software Solutions, which focused mainly University Automation. The University Automation System comprises of modules covering the activities of the academic, examination and finance, out of which the Examination Automation System is the most important model. Primarily, the system has three portals i.e. Faculty, Exam cell and Students. Under every portal we have prescribed modules which are integrated with the Examination Cell. It has multiuser environment, making it easier to access from any location and it is also accessible from mobile as well as laptop.

10. Examination Reforms

The following new reforms introduced in examinations from the academic year 2022-2023:

a. Barcoded answer booklet system

b. Digital Evaluation System

c. Online viewing of Answer booklet by the student after valuation.

Controller of Examinations PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY

Ittagalpura, Rajanakunte, Yelahanka Bengaluru-560 064. Karnataka, India

REGISTRAR